" TO THE MEN AND WOMEN WHO SERVED

Department of South Carolina
511 Violet St., West Columbia, SC 29169
P.O. Box 5317 West Columbia, SC 29171

William A. Robinson Roslyn Peterson
Commander Adjutant
Wrobinson465@aol.com © rosalynp@bellsouth.net
MEMORANDUM
FOR: DEPARTMENT, CHAPTERS AND AUXILIARY DAV REPRESENTATIVE
FROM: COMMANDER, DEPARTMENT OF SOUTH CAROLINA

SUBJECT: APPEARANCE AND CONDUCT AS A DAV SPOKESPERSON

The purpose of this memorandum is to inform all members as a spokesperson your role in
Building the reputation of the DAV and its Auxiliary rest in your hands.

1. Your Appearance matters: the DAV head gear is the uniform and the wearing of
Suitable Attire is encouraged!

2. Our mission providing free, professional assistance to veterans and their families in
Obtaining benefits and services earned through military service and provided by the
Dep. Of Veterans Affairs (VA) and other agencies of government.

3. Conduct: While representing the DAV please refrain from issues that will harm the
Reputation of this organization.

4. Providing a structure thréugh which Disabled Veterans can express their compassion
For their fellow veterans through a variety of volunteer programs.
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